State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #3

RFP# 7597661 TITLE: ON CALL STORMWATER CONSENT DECREE COMPLIANCE,
DESIGN AND SUPPORT SERVICES

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 01/11/2019 at 11:30 AM

The following items are included in this addehdum:

1. Responses to submitted questions
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Questions and Answers For:

On-Call Stormwater Consent Decree Compliance, Design, and Support Services
7597661

Please Note: If this is the first time accessing our system on our new web site, you
will be required to reset your password,

The ask question function is now disabled;
please call 401-222-2495 with any new questions.

Date Asked: 12/28/2018 Date Answered: 12/28/2018
Poster: Marta Dabrowski Company: WSP USA

Question:

On page 16 of the RFP, and in the notes section of the Cost
Proposal form, it states “Offerors that do not submit a cost for every
Task/Deliverable may be disqualified from further consideration.”
Please clarify if, in addition to hourly rates, a cost proposal needs to
be provided for tasks/deliverables at this point of the selection
process, since at this time we do not know the scope of each
specific task.

Answer:
No. Cost Proposals are not required.

Date Asked: 12/21/2018 Date Answered: 12/21/2018
Poster: kimberly vadenais Company: RIDOT

Question:
Will RIDOT consider changing the submission due date?

Answer:

Yes. Also, be advised that RIDOT re-evaluated the MBE goal and it
is now set at ten percent (10%). The submission due date is now
Friday, January 11, 2019 to allow firms more time to partner with
MBE firms. This change will be posted in Addendum #2.
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Date Asked: 12/20/2018 Date Answered: 12/21/2018

! Poster: Robin Zucchero Company: Fuss & O'Neill

- Question:

. The cost proposal requests hourly rates for every personnel

. category listed. Does this mean for every person we list on the org
chart or every person we have in our company? Does this apply to
subconsultants as well? Thank you.

! Answer:
Include rates for the personnel that you are proposing and for

Poster: Marcel Valois i Company: ACEC-RI

 Question:
Will this be funded in any part with federal funds? If so, is this
‘ - solicitation deemed consistent with federal Brooks Act?

Answer:
i . This project is 100% State funded.
[ Date Asked: 12/12/2018 ate Answered: 12/12/2018

_— ]

Poster: kimberly vadenais Company: RIDOT
Question:
Will RIDOT consider revising the MBE goal?

Answer:
Yes. Based upon a review of the scope of work, the MBE goal is
now zero. This change will be included in Addendum #1.

whom you provided resumes. This applies to the Prime Consultant.

Date Asked: 12/13/2018 Date Answered: 12/17/2018
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